Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Interview Exchange <info@interviewexchange.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 9:30 AM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [Do Not Reply] Invitation to review the Assistant Director of Grant

Development & Educational Innovation posting

Hirezon EXthange

12/12/2024
Western Kentucky University

Dear Dr. Logsdon,

You have been invited to review a job posting for Assistant Director of Grant
Development & Educational Innovation .

Please login and click on 'Manage Jobs' to access this job. If needed, on the
Manage Jobs page, please click the Open Jobs and/or Closed Jobs tab to find
the job below.

Posting Details

Company Western Kentucky University

Name:

Job ID: 183537

Job Title: Assistant Director of Grant Development &

Educational Innovation
Job Category: Staff

Click here to access this job posting

For any questions or clarifications, please contact Western Kentucky
University Human Resources.

For any technical or system assistance, please contact us via the online Help
Desk at Interview Exchange.

Thank you for using the Interview Exchange.
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